### **DANILLO MESQUITA BOSCO**

Brazilian, 29 years old
Osasco-SP
Email: danillo@danillobosco.dev
LinkedIn

#### **Objective**

Mid-Level Developer (PHP)

#### **Qualifications Summary**

Solid 12-year experience in development with a focus on PHP language using both pure PHP and frameworks such as Codeigniter. Knowledge of HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, and Bootstrap technologies, as well as proficiency in MySQL and SQL Server databases. Working on platform development projects, integrating payment and document signing APIs, bug fixing, and new features development. Also involved in projects that include messaging services with RabbitMQ and Redis cache. Proficient in using IDEs like PhpStorm and Visual Studio Code, ensuring efficiency in the development process.

#### **Education**

- Bachelor's Degree in Information Systems FIAP completed: 12/2017.
- Technical High School in WEB Fundação Instituto Tecnológico de Osasco FITO completed: 12/2013.

#### **Courses**

- Online PHP e TDD: testes com PHPUnit (Course PHP and TDD: tests with PHPUnit) Alura (Caelum) Completed: 07/2023 Duration: 6 hours.
- On-site Course PHP 7 Module II IMPACTA Completed: 02/2020 Duration: 40 hours.
- Online Course HTTP: Entendendo a web por baixo dos panos (HTTP: Understanding the web under the hood) Alura (Caelum) Completed: 01/2018 Duration: 14 hours.
- Online Course Lean Startup: Primeiros passos da sua startup enxuta (Lean Startup: First steps of your lean startup) Alura (Caelum) Completed: 12/2017 Duration: 5 hours.

### **Professional Experience**

**TradeUp Group** - 05/2023 - 04/2024 - PHP Developer

Brazilian software development company, working with clients such as Claro and TIM, delivering management and sales platforms for Multiple Value-Added Services.

## **PHP Developer Activities:**

- Development of APIs using Hexagonal Architecture, DDD, and TDD concepts
- Bug fixing
- Using technologies such as RabbitMQ and Redis cache

**Conecta Lá** - 02/2022 – 12/2022 – PHP Developer

Mid-sized company focused on marketplace market, with seller center solutions for brazilian large companies such as Grupo Soma, Polishop, and Sicredi.

### **PHP Developer Activities:**

- Bug fixing in the Seller Center platform
- Feature development
- Platform adjustments

#### Sistema Venda Direta - 03/2018 - 02/2022 - PHP Developer

Mid-sized company focused on e-commerce and Multi-Level Marketing market with solutions like online store, Admin panel and online office.

## PHP Developer Activities:

- Development of system and solution in PHP programming language
- Adjustments and refactoring of existing pages
- Layout changes
- Analysis and breakdown of demands into tasks

## Linx Sistemas - 10/2015 - 08/2016 - Tech Support Engineer

Large Brazlian IT company, focused to provide software for major retail companies, employing over 2500 people.

### **Support Analyst Activities:**

- Level 1 phone Tech Support for B2B retail customers
- Incident resolution in Linx POS, Linx ERP, and Quadrant products

### Fundação Centro Tecnológico Hidráulica - 10/2014 to 08/2015 - IT Intern

Foundation linked to the Polytechnic School of the University of São Paulo, engaged in research, technological development, and personnel training in the field of Hydraulics.

### **Technical Support Activities in Infrastructure:**

- Level 1 and level 2 tech support for internal users/employees performing tasks such as:
- Configuration and formatting of computers, peripherals, printers
- Outlook Email configuration
- Installation and update of corporate software
- Basic hardware maintenance

### TATA Consultancy Services - 05/2013 - 09/2014 - Junior Apprentice / IT Intern

Large Indian multinational IT company with over 1000 employees in Brazil and over 300,000 employees worldwide located in 46 countries.

### **Technical Support Activities in Infrastructure Services (IS):**

- Level 1 and level 2 tech support for internal users/employees performing tasks such as:
- Configuration and formatting of computers, peripherals, printers
- Lotus Notes Configuration (email manager)
- Installation and update of corporate software
- Basic hardware maintenance
- Support for foreign employees and service providers

# Languages

- Fluent Portuguese
- Advanced English

#### **Extracurricular Activities**

- Speaker at GambiConf 2023 Talk: Da para fazer QR code na mão, Igual aos incas e os maias? (Can we make QR codes on hand like the Incas and Mayans?)
- Speaker at the PHP Community Summit 2022 Talk: : O que IOT, PHP e Twitch tem em comum (What do IoT, PHP, and Twitch have in common)
- Volunteer at the GitHub stand at Campus Party Brazil 2022 CPBR14